


 
Whilst mailing I thought that I would also mention the meeting today with the FI Action Group.

 (who took notes) attended for the Commission and 4 members of the
group attended VSH, one of whom was  who some of you may know/be aware
of . Whilst the meeting was always likely to have an unsatisfactory outcome for
the group as there have been no findings of failings on the part of the Commission and there is
no accessible compensation fund, the meeting was open and constructive. The group asked a
number of very detailed questions, for example around the ts and cs in the application, but we
discussed in the main topics such as our risk based approach and proactive/reactive work against
a backdrop of limited resource. The meeting concluded after 2 hours.
 
Take care all.
 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 7:15 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: BetIndex debrief
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear ,
As discussed please find attached a copy of the final report. Password to follow.
I wish you and your team the very best as you navigate the next stages of this case.
Please reach out any time if I can help in any way – e.g. to develop some of the suggestions
raised by the team.
Kind regards

 
 

 
 

 
 

 




